
Center for Judicial Accountability

From: Kim Lurie <divorcecoach@msn.com>

Sent Wednesday, September 1"8, 2013 2:45 PM

To: comments@moreland.ny.gov; elena@judgewatch.org; Catherine Wilson

Subiect Moreland Commission Public hearings

Good Afternoon,

I represent a contingency of nearly 4,000. At last night's hearing, it was announced that there would be

another hearing in NYC at The Landmark.

On your site there is no notification of this and I have members who wish to be present and possibly speak on

topics of interest to the community and the commission which include the current foreclosure crisis.

Please advise the date, time and if you are limiting the seating, the topics or are the public at large permitted

to attend without exception.

Thank you.

Dr. Kim Lurie

Alliance to Restore lntegrity in Divorce
President
"Never doubt that a small group of thoughtful, committed citizens can change the world. lndeed, it is the only

thing that ever has."

Margaret Mead

This communication is gratuitously submitted to members of . iittsetu for the Not For Profit Alliance to
Restore lntegrity in Divorce (ARID). lt is not intended as legal advice and shall not be relied upon as such by

any recipient.
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